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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Radiation Monitoring Devices, Inc. Docket Nos. 030-10806
Watenown, Massachusetts 02172 .030-22008

License Nos. 20-16325-01
!20-16325-02G
r

As a result of the inspection conducted on January 15,1993, and in accortlance with the [
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Pan 2, i
Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1993), the following violation was identified: |

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that licensees who transpon licensed material outside the confm' es of |
their plants or deliver licensed material to a carrier for transpon comply with the applicable ;

requirements of the regulations appropriate to the mode of transpon of the Department of |
Transponation (DOT) in 49 CFR Pan 170-189. '

;

49 CFR 172.203(c)(2) requires, in part, that the letters "RQ" shall be entered on the shipping
paper.

Contrary to the above, on February 20,1992, the letters "RQ" were not entered on the
shipping papers. Specifically, a Model 200, Compuglass device containing 360 millicuries of :

americium-241 was shipped to a general licensee without the required "RQ" on the shipping'
,

paper.

This is a Severity LevelIV violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Radiation Monitoring Devices, Inc. is hereby !

required to submit to this office within thiny days of the date of the letter which transmitted :
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps ;

which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to
~

avoid funher violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Whe-re
good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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